




























From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
To: Cheryl Weston
Cc: Adam Rankin
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 302681; 30-045-11706 NAVAJO B #006
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 4:22:00 PM

Cheryl,
 
I spoke with Mr. Rankin and looked into the mineral ownership a bit closer. My initial review of this
application was prompted by the Division’s land search function showing that the W/2 of the SW/4
of section 19 in Township 27 North, Range 8 West is federal rather than tribal. However, upon closer
inspection of other sources and with Hilcorp’s assertion that it is 100% tribal interest, it appears that
the Division’s land search function is in error.
 
As such, the Division will be withdrawing its questions below and will accept for record the sundry
referenced in the subject line of this email by EOB.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:14 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 302681; 30-045-11706 NAVAJO B #006
 
Dean,
 
I don’t recall if I sent you the perf ranges for the Navajo B 6 NOI.  Land is looking into the Chacra
density.
 
CH 2513’ - 3268’
MV 3268’ – 4813’
MC 4813’ – 6288’
 
Thanks,
Cheryl
 

From: Cheryl Weston 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:05 AM
To: Chuck Creekmore <ccreekmore@hilcorp.com>; Angela Martinez
<Angela.Martinez@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 302681; 30-045-11706 NAVAJO B #006
 
Chuck,

mailto:Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov
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CAUTION: External sender. DO NOT open links or attachments from UNKNOWN senders.

 
Did you respond to this email?   I don’t see it in my inbox if you did, or I accidentally deleted it.
 
Cheryl
 

From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 11:29 AM
To: Chuck Creekmore <ccreekmore@hilcorp.com>; Angela Martinez
<Angela.Martinez@hilcorp.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 302681; 30-045-11706 NAVAJO B #006
 
Chuck,
 
Dean at OCD is requesting a breakout of the perf intervals that I will get from the Bennett and Scott. 
Also, and more importantly, he is saying there is already a Chacra producer in this quarter section.  Is
there a special pool rule or hearing order we can reference?
 
Thanks,
Cheryl
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 6:34 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 302681; 30-045-11706 NAVAJO B #006
 

 
Cheryl,
 
I am reviewing the C-103E referenced within the subject line of this email.
 
Please provide the proposed perforations separated out by pool.
 
There appears to already be a well producing from the [82329]  OTERO CHACRA (GAS) pool within
this spacing unit; that being the 30-045-06319 NAVAJO INDIAN B #003. Presuming that there is a
special pool rule allowing for the additional well within this quarter section, please provide the
hearing order establishing it. Otherwise, please note that a SD will be required for the 30-045-11706
NAVAJO B #006 to be completed into the [82329]  OTERO CHACRA (GAS) pool.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed above, then promptly and permanently delete
this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the
onward transmission, opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility
is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.
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